CITY OF WASHINGTON

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MAY 4, 2020 6:30 P.M. VIA ZOOM

CALL TO ORDER BY MAYOR.
 ROLL CALL.
 MINUTES: Consider approval of minutes from the regular meeting held April 6, 2020.
 Motion by: Second by: Nays Nays Nays
 APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE 2020-05: Consider approval of the appropriation for May 2020.
 Motion by: Second by:

for May 2		
Motion by	7 :	Second by:
Vote:	Ayes	Second by: Nays
LIBRAR	Y ROOF BID (6:45	PM): Consider information regarding the Library roof project
Motion by	:	Second by:
Vote:	Ayes	Nays
COVID 1	9: Consider informa	tion regarding COVID 19.
Motion by	:	Second by:
Vote:	Ayes	Second by: Nays
		ensider information regarding adoption of Resolution 2020-04.=
Motion by	:	Second by:
		3 T
Vote:	Ayes	Nays
COMPUT	<u>ΓERS:</u> Consider info	ormation related to computers/printers.
COMPUT Motion by	<u>ΓERS:</u> Consider info	ormation related to computers/printers. Second by:
COMPUT	<u>ΓERS:</u> Consider info	ormation related to computers/printers.
COMPUT Motion by Vote:	<u>ΓERS:</u> Consider info : Ayes	ormation related to computers/printers. Second by: Nays Nays
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI	FERS: Consider information: Ayes EPARTMENT RE	ormation related to computers/printers. Second by:
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI regulation	FERS: Consider information of the consideration of the con	ormation related to computers/printers. Second by: Nays SIGNATIONS: Consider information regarding fire depart
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI regulation Motion by	FERS: Consider information of the consideration of the con	ormation related to computers/printers. Second by: Nays SIGNATIONS: Consider information regarding fire department. Second by:
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI regulation Motion by	FERS: Consider information of the consideration of the con	ormation related to computers/printers. Second by: Nays SIGNATIONS: Consider information regarding fire depart
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI regulation Motion by Vote:	FERS: Consider information of the consideration of the con	ormation related to computers/printers. Second by: Nays SIGNATIONS: Consider information regarding fire department of the second by: Nays Nays Nays Nays
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI regulation Motion by Vote: VEHICL	FERS: Consider information of the consideration of the con	ormation related to computers/printers. Second by: Nays SIGNATIONS: Consider information regarding fire department of the second by: Nays Nays Sider information regarding a vehicle from Federal Surplus.
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI regulation Motion by Vote: VEHICL Motion by	FERS: Consider information of the consideration of the con	Signation related to computers/printers. Second by: Nays Signations: Consider information regarding fire department of the second by: Nays Second by: Nays Sider information regarding a vehicle from Federal Surplus. Second by:
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI regulation Motion by Vote: VEHICL	FERS: Consider information of the consideration of the con	ormation related to computers/printers. Second by: Nays SIGNATIONS: Consider information regarding fire department of the second by: Nays Nays Sider information regarding a vehicle from Federal Surplus.
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI regulation Motion by Vote: VEHICL Motion by Vote:	FERS: Consider information of the Ayes EPARTMENT RE s Ayes E REQUEST: Consider information of the Ayes Ayes	Signation related to computers/printers. Second by: Nays Signations: Consider information regarding fire department of the second by: Nays Second by: Nays Sider information regarding a vehicle from Federal Surplus. Second by:
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI regulation Motion by Vote: VEHICL Motion by Vote:	FERS: Consider information of the consideration of the con	Second by: Nays SIGNATIONS: Consider information regarding fire department of the second by: Nays Second by: Nays Second by: Nays Second by: Nays Nays Nays Nays Nays Nays
COMPUT Motion by Vote: FIRE DI regulation Motion by Vote: VEHICL Motion by Vote: MAYOR Appointm	FERS: Consider information of the consideration of the con	Second by: Nays SIGNATIONS: Consider information regarding fire department of the second by: Nays Nays CNTS: Consider information regarding approval of M

Motion b	oy:	Second by:	
Vote:	Ayes	Nays	
REPOR	TS: Consider report	from Mayor and council members.	
Motion b	oy:	Second by:	
Vote:	Ayes	Nays	
ADIOU	DNMENT: Motion	a to adjourn	
Motion b	RNMENT: Motion	Second by:	
Motion b	oy:		
Motion b Vote:	oy:	Second by:	

Americans with disabilities act (A.D.A.): The City of Washington intends to comply with A.D.A. If you are physically challenged or disabled and need special accommodations to participate in this town meeting, please contact the City Clerk forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting to arrange necessary accommodations.

Next Ordinance Number: 806 -- Next Charter Ordinance Number: 19

Next Resolution Number: 2020-04